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h UNITED STATESj
y' *i, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
{, .

WASHINGTON D.C.20555

t

%o,,,;, February 21, 1985

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations a-

n
lFROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta p

IU
STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DI$CUj3SION/POSSIBLE VOTESUBJECT:
ON FULL POWER OPERATING (LICENSE FOR BYRON-1,
2:00~P.M., TUESDAY, FEBhUARY 12, 1985, COMMIS-_

SIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

.

The Commission mot-to discuss and decide on whether or not a
~

full ~' power operating license should be_ granted to the Byron >

' Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1.

Commissioner Zech requested staff to provide the Commission
-with information concerning.the Byron personnel error reduction
program _and improvements noted.

(Region III) (SECY Suspense: 3/12/85)

Commissioner Asselstine requested a report on schedular
exemptions that have been granted to licensees concerning the
environmental qualificatio1 of electrical equipment deadline.

(NRR) (SECY Suspense: 3/12/85)

The' Commission,_by a vote 5-0,. authorized.the staff to issue a.-

-full power operating license for Byron-l.
(NRR)

cc: Chairman Palladino
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Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
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: Commission Staff Offices
EPAR - Advance
.ACS - 016 Phillips

8502280641 850221
PDR 10CFR

, PT9.7 PDR. j


